Meeting	Pinwherry & Pinmore Community Council Meeting	
Title:		
Date	Thursday, February 16th 2023	
Time	7:00pm	
Location:	Village hall, Pinwherry	
Chairperson	David Logan	
Minutes By:	Bob Green	

Present CC:	David Logan, David Hall, Bob Green, Hugh Armour, Martin Arbon, Mike Chamberlain	
In Attendance :	Sue Royce Joy Chamberlain	Link officer SAC: Chris Campbell Elected Member:None present

1.	Apologies: Gillian Green
2.	Declarations of interest: None
3.	Minutes of last meeting: Approved 1st David Hall 2nd Martin Arbon
1	Matters arising and action points:

4. | Matters arising and action points:

Support for eligible people (over 75's) in the community for the paying of TV licences, subject to available funds was discussed and agreed by all councillors

Action: Bob Green to confirm funds are available and comply with award criteria.

A number of issues were raised in respect of Roads. Diversion route signage, upkeep and maintenance, damage to Pinwherry bridge.

Action: Chris Cambell to raise all matters with ARA and provide updates.

Joy Chamberlain reminded the council and the wider community that a Patient Transfer Fund is still available for residents receiving medical treatment to recover appropriate transport costs. Claims for the fund can be made via the simple form

Action: Bob Green to collect forms and explore option of adding to website

David Hall provided an update on the funding for the Play park in Pinmore.

David Logan proposed that future meetings be held in the new Community Hub, which was widely accepted as a positive move and agreed.

5. Police report Update from Hugh Armour, report received from Police Scotland covering 14/01/2023 - 14/02/2023. There were 6 incidents raised within the period 14/01/23 to 14/02/23, with two crime reports being raised within this period, both crimes having been detected. Incident breakdown: Assist Member of the Public: 1 Animals: 1 Disturbance: 1 Concern for Person: 1 Other Crime: 1 Road Traffic Matter: 1 Link officer report: 6. Update from Chris Campbell regarding correspondence from Tracy Whiteford on Health Matters. CC also confirmed SAC has received an application from Sue Royce to stand as Community Councillor. CC confirmed no further progress has been made with the Place Plan. CC gave a update on the review of the 'scheme' CC gave an update on the changing in funding. The Ayrshire Rural and Islands Ambition (ARIA) Fund replacement to EU rural development fund LEADER. 7. **Elected Member report:** No elected member attended. Planning and Licensing: 8. No matters raised due to email format issues with Hugh's computer. 9. Roads: None 10. **Treasurer's Report:** No update due to absence of Treasurer due to illness. 11. **Correspondence:** New Councillor application process. PPCDT (Marie McNulty) requested application form (DL to provide) **Public Business:** 12. None 13. AOCB: Bob Green to write to Councillor Scott for an update on the appropriate Elected Member. **Date of Next Meeting:** 14. Thursday 16th March 2023